

FW: Outgoing to OPT

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 21 Dec 2017 16:59:07 -0500
Attachments: Sandals to O'Reilly outgoing_Dec 21.pdf (127.23 kB)

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 4:59:05 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: FW: Outgoing to OPT

Fyi

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: December 21, 2017 4:56 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: FW: Outgoing to OPT

FYI

From: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Sent: December 21, 2017 4:52 PM
To: Rondeau, Marc (TBS); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Outgoing to OPT

Hello everyone,

Just wanted to copy you on the final outgoing.
I'm going to send from the Minister's account in a couple minutes.

-Jason

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.